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Mariette TCHAMDA MBUNPI

From: Elijah Karanja KINGORI
Sent: mardi 22 avril 2025 08:54
To: Mariette TCHAMDA MBUNPI; Pauline Machogu
Cc: Adrienne MBARGA; Mumonayi Djamba IRENE; Rui Alberto OLIVEIRA
Subject: Re: Request for IM Categorization_DRC Floods

Dear Mariette, 
 
Kindly find the Crisis Categorisation for DRC floods. The CC is Lower ORANGE. 
 
This classification is a result of the already compounding crises in the DRC, resulting in high pre-crisis 
vulnerability, of the populations facing significant exposure to hazards and limited coping mechanisms. 
Additionally, access constraints in some areas are further exacerbating the situation. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 

 
 
Best 
Elijah 
 

Internal 

From: Mariette TCHAMDA MBUNPI 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:29 AM 
To: Pauline Machogu; Elijah Karanja KINGORI 
Cc: Adrienne MBARGA; Mumonayi Djamba IRENE 
Subject: Request for IM Categorization_DRC Floods  
 
Dear Pauline/Elijah, 
Could you please assist with the categorization of floods in DRC? 
Attached is the DREF request email with elements that can help. The PM is in copy if you have more questions. 
Best regards 
  
Mariette TCHAMDA 
DCC Preparedness and Response Department, Africa Region 
Disaster Response Emergency Fund (DREF) 
T +237 675239051 | E mariette.tchamda@ifrc.org 
  
Rue 6039, Tsinga Oliga (Foire), Batiment 372 | Yaounde | Cameroon 
International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies 
ifrc.org | twitter.com/ifrc | facebook.com/ifrc | instagram.com/ifrc | youtube.com/ifrc | tiktok.com/@ifrc 
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Reprt unethical behaviour, child abuse, security incident, information security or staff health incidents - online on 
https://ifrc.integrityline.org, send an email to speakup@ifrc.integrityline.org, or call (Phone List). 
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